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Crowhurst, Kerry (Energy & Security - EDRD)

From: William Summerlin 
Sent: 27 September 2022 09:08
To: Crowhurst, Kerry (Energy & Security - EDRD)
Cc:  (Energy & Security - EDRD); 
Subject: RE: Thurrock FGP - Reg 7(3) Notice

Morning, Kerry. 
  
Thanks for your letter and follow up email. 
  
Apologies for the additional request but having considered further here, we were hoping to maximise the flexibility 
in delivering this project by tweaking the scope of the proposed NMC so that the battery capacity could be any of 
the following (changes from original request email in track). 
  
• the consented output and duration (i.e., up to 150MW at four hours duration); or  
• up to 6300 MW at one two hours duration; or  
• any output between 150MW and 6300MW at a duration that results in 600MWh of capacity (e.g., 200MW for 
three hours; 300MW at 2 hours; or 2400MW for one two and a half hours). 
  
This does not affect the analysis in the original email given the MWh remains the same and noise needs to and will 
be dealt with on a site wide level. 
  
Could you confirm if this is acceptable on the basis of the consultation approach you have outlined yesterday (i.e. 
including the additional parties)? 
  
If so, then I can confirm that other than personal information, we are content with the documents being published. 
  

 
 

  
Regards 
  
Will 
  
William Summerlin 
Development Manager | Statera Energy Limited 
1st Floor | 145 Kensington Church Street 
London  | W8 7LP 

 
  




